

## **Steering Committee Meeting Notes**

August 18, 2021 10:00a.m.-11:00 a.m.

Present:

CCCCIO, CCCCO, Antelope Valley, Bakersfield, Cypress, Feather River, Foothill, MiraCosta, Modesto, Rio Hondo, San Diego Mesa, Santa Ana, Santa Monica, Shasta, Skyline, Solano

Absent: ASCCC, CCCEO, West Los Angeles

1. Review of minutes: July

Jeff Gordon, Santa Monica College, moved to approve the minutes. Anthony Cordova, Bakersfield College, seconded the motion

The minutes were approved.

2. ASCCC Update (Cheryl Aschenbach)

No Report

- 3. October Meeting: Virtual
- 4. CEO Update (Jim Limbaugh)
- 5. CCCCO Update (Njeri Griffin/Kevin Lovelace) Kevin Lovelace, CCCCO, reported he is discussing the funding for the research project with VC Aisha Lowe. Additionally, he has been assigned the BDP programs, members should direct all questions to him. Finally, the CCCCO is in the process of hiring a new dean.
- 6. CCCCIO Update (Billie Jo Rice)

No Report

7. CCCCO Funds Update (Mike Slavich)

Mike Slavich reported he is waiting for CCCCO to finalize the funding of the research project. He will wait until the new dean is on board to review the contract.

8. California Community College Baccalaureate Association (Tina)

Tina Recalde reported the Steering Committee met with Constance Carroll regarding the California Community College Baccalaureate Association. Dr. Carroll shared the CCCBA is composed of the following: Constance Carroll, President and CEO; Judy Minor, Chair; Pamela T. Luster, Vice Chair; Larry Galizio, Secretary-Treasurer. The CCCBA will focus on the legislation to develop, promote, and strengthen community college baccalaureate programs in California. They will work closely with our group and seek recommendations to improve the process. Dr. Carroll encouraged members to participate in the CCCBA 2022 conference. It will be held in Tucson.

The need for research was also discussed with Dr. Carroll. She understands the need for a research team. She is interested in helping coordinate it. She also asked for recommendations for the implementation process and a wish list from the BDP pilot programs. Some key items from the discussion included: removing competition with CSU and UCs; upper division curriculum added to COCI, and revisit lower-division GE.

Kevin Lovelace, CCCCO, recommended developing a research logic model for programs, determine what we are collecting and how we are collecting it. Additionally, he recommended tying the data elements to MIS.

Russell Reid, Feather River College, inquired about the timeline for the bill. Tina Recalde anticipates it will be finalized before the September recess.

<u>Click here</u> for the link to the CCCBA website.

9. Building the Pipeline (Estela Narrie)

<u>The BDP AO group will be meeting next month to discuss GE patterns and considerations.</u> The meeting is tentatively scheduled for September 9<sup>th</sup> from 10-11:30 a.m. An outlook invitation with a Zoom link and further details will be emailed out via the CCC AO BDP listserv. Please reach out to Estela Narrie or Elizabeth Ramirez with any questions.

- 10. Legislative Update (Tina Recalde):
  - a. New Baccalaureate Degree Process

Tina Recalde reported Constance Carroll has met with legislative team. They are moving along and appreciate the efforts of the BDP and research we've shared. They are also in the process of developing bylaws.

11. BDP Research Update (Hai Hoang)—Exit Survey

Reported on behalf of Hai Hoang:

Pam Luster received a request from Constance Carroll for the "20-21 completion data." They hope to get the data soon. Hai is still in conversations with Pam to clarify what they are looking for (award counts in spring 2021 regardless of when they started, or completion data of 2019 cohort, or some other meaning of completion data). Once he has more information, he will let the group know.

Hai will be collecting 20-21 completion data (very) soon. Stay tuned for further details from him.

## 12. Other

Jeff Gordon, Santa Monica College, inquired what will happen if we get a new Governor. The hope is everything would continue to move forward.

Mike Slavich reported enrollment is high in the program at Rio Hondo.

Future meetings: Third Wednesday at 10:00 am

September 15, 2021 October 20, 2021 November 17, 2021 December 15, 2021

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: <u>https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/153672480</u> Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16699006833,153672480# or +16468769923,153672480# Or Telephone: Dial: +1 669 900 6833 (US Toll); +1 646 876 9923 (US Toll) Meeting ID: 153 672 480